Route 1, Box 210
Kimberly, Idaho 83341

9-25-7h4

Ms, Joan HcCune,

Idaho State University
Dept. of Microbiology
Pocatello, Idaho 83201

Dear Dr. MecCune:

Regarding your recent flyer on dues for Sigma Xi, please advise if
I am delinquent and, if so, the current dues rate.

On April 21, 1974 I sent a check in the amount of $12.00 to

Sigma Xi National Headquarters in Connecticut which was to cover
dues for 1973=-74. Am I now due for another payment?

I wish to keep current with the Idaho State University Chapter and
will appreciate your advising if it is in order to send my check for
197475,

Thanking you in advance for your reply, I renain,

Youre very truly,

Don E.Crabtree
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